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Message Status: Opened
To: Chekan cheftwaSail.house.gov
Sent: Thu, Mar 10, 2011 9:48 AM
Recv: Thu, Mar 10, 2011 9:49 AM
From: Huma Abedin AbedinH@state.gov
Subject: Re: Mini Schedule 3/10111 Thursday

From: Cheftwan <Cheftwan@mall.house,goy>
To: Abedin, Huma
Sent: Thu Mar 10 09:03:46 2011
Subject: Re: Mini Schedule 3110111 Thursday

From: Abedin, Huma <AbecinH©state,gov>
To: Cheftwan
Sent: Thu Var 10 09:02:11 2011
Subject: Fw: Mini Schedule 3110111 Thursday

n rayburn

RELEASE IN PART B6

From: Ji oty, Lauren C
To: 'H' <HDR22@clintonemail,com>
Cc: Abedin, Huma
Sent: Thu Mar 10 08:00:57 2011
Subject: Mini Schedule 3110111 Thursday

9:30 an DEPART Private Residence *Es route Rayburn House Mee Building

9:30 ani STAFF CALL 'En roe RaAurn House Office Building

9:50 an ARRIVE Raybum House Ofllee Building
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Message Status: Opened 
To: Cheftwan cheftwan@mail.house.gov 
Sent Thu, Mar 10, 2011 9:48 AM 
Recv: Thu, Mar 10, 201I 9:49 AM 
From: Huma Abedin AbcdinH@slale.gov 
Subject: Re: ~tini Schedule j/lOll l Thursday 

D 
From: Cneftwan <Cneftwan@mail.nouse.gov> 
To: Abedin, Huma 
Sent: Tnu Mar 10 09:03:46 2011 
Subject: Re: Mini Scnedule 3/10/11 Thursday 

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
To: Cneftwan 
Sent: Tnu Mar 10 09:02: 11 2011 
Subject: Fw: Mini Schedule 3/10/11 Thursday 

I'm in ra~ourn 

From: Jiloty, lauren C 
To: 'H' <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
Cc: Abedin, Huma 
Sent: Tnu Mar 10 08:00:57 2011 
Subject: Mini Scnedule 3/10/11 Tnursday 

910 am DEPART Private Residence *En route Rayburn Hou!e Office Building 

910 am STAFF CALL *En route Rayburn House Office Building 

9)0 am ARIU\'E Rayburn Home Office Building 
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10:00 am TESTIMONY BEFORE HOUSE APPROPS SEBBITE ON STATE,
12:00 pm FOREIGN OPERATIONS & RELATED PROGRAMS 2359 Rayburn

12:05 pm (0 DEPART Rayburn House Office Building In rout State Deparement

12:25 pm ID ARRIVE Stet Department

12:30 pm OFFICE TIME
1:30 pra Secretary's Rice

130 pm CALL wi ITALIAN FAI HMCO FRATTIM
1A5 prn Secretmys Office

1:45 prn OFFICE TBIE
3:00 pm Secretmys Office

3:00 prn BILATERAL iv/CHILEAN FOREIGN MINISTER ALFREDO MORENO
3:20 pm Secremys Confacnu Room 'Official photo in East Hall preceding.

3:20 pm PRESS PRE-BRIEF
3:25 prn Suretalys Outer Office

3:25 pin JOINT PRESS AVAILABILITY AICHILEAN FM ALFREDO MORENO
3:35 pm Treaty Room

3:40 pm OFFICE ME
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10h1 TESTIMONY BEFORE HOUSE APPROPS SrBCMTF. OK STATE, 
11:00 pm FOREIGN OPERATIOKS & RELATED PROGRAMS lJl9 Rayburn 

120) pm (t) DEPART Rayburn Hou1e Office Building 'En route State Ilepai1ment 

12:2) pm (t) ARRIVE State Department 

12JG pm OFl1CE TIME 
!JO pm Secretary's Oflicc 

!JO pm CALL w/ITALIAN FM FRAKCO FRATTINI 
14) pm Secretary's Oflicc 

W pm OFFICE TIME 
JOO pm Secretary's Oflicc 

JOO pm BILATERAL w/CffiLEM FOREIGN ~U~lSTER ALFREDO MORENO 
J10 pm Secretary's Conferen(e Room 'Official pholo in East Hall preceding. 

120 pm PRESS PRE-BRIEi 
rn pm Secretary's Outer Office 

12) pm JOIKT PRESS AVAILAHILI1Y w!CmLEA~ Ht ALFREDO MOREW 
rn pm Ireafy Room 

140 pm OIHCE TIME 
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